




RESOLUTION 
Town of Milton Selectboard  

 
 

Recognizing the Milton Highway Department for Fire First Response 
 
WHEREAS, on the afternoon of April 15, 2016 at approximately 3:30 PM a fire broke out in the 
northwest rear corner of the historic Clark Memorial Building at 6 Main Street; and, 
 
WHEREAS, members of the Town of Milton Highway Department saw the fire from the Town 
Garage; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Milton Highway immediately responded to the scene, fire extinguishers in hand, 
evacuated the building, called the fire department and proceeded to deploy all of their fire 
extinguishers in an attempt to extinguish the fire; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the fire department arrived on scene and quickly doused the remaining fire and 
removed the siding to ensure there was no extension into the building’s structure; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this fire would surely have advanced into the structure had it not been for the quick 
action and first response of the Highway Department, their action prevented substantial damage 
to this historic building, which was at one time the Milton Town Hall; and, 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Selectboard recognizes and thanks the Highway 
Department for its quick action in fighting this fire and saving the homes of Milton residents. 
 
 
Dated at Milton, Vermont this ______ day of _________, 2016 
 
MILTON SELECTBOARD 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Darren Adams, Chairperson Kenneth Nolan, Vice-Chairperson 

 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
John Bartlett,  Clerk John Palasik  

 

 

_______________________________ 
John Cushing 
 
Filed with the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this ______ day of _______, 2016 
 
Attest: _______________________________________________________________   



RESOLUTION 
Town of Milton Selectboard  

 
 

National Public Works Week 2016 
 
WHEREAS, public works infrastructure, facilities and services are of vital importance to the 
health, safety, and well being of the people of Milton; and 
 
WHEREAS, public works facilities and services could not be provided without the dedicated 
efforts of the professionals in Milton’s Highway, Buildings & Grounds and Water/Wastewater 
Divisions of Public Works to serve Milton’s citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the public interest for the people of Milton to understand the importance of 
public works and public works programs in the community; and 
 
WHEREAS, 2016 marks the 56th annual National Public Works Week held from May 15 – 21st 
sponsored by the American Public Works Association; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Selectboard herby designates May 15 – 21, 2016, as 
National Public Works Week in Milton; and thanks the dedicated public works staff for its 
continued hard work in serving the people of our great community.  
 
 
Dated at Milton, Vermont this ______ day of _________, 2016 
 
MILTON SELECTBOARD 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Darren Adams, Chairperson Kenneth Nolan, Vice-Chairperson 

 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
John Bartlett,  Clerk John Palasik  

 

 

_______________________________ 
John Cushing 
 
Filed with the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this ______ day of _______, 2016 
 
Attest: _______________________________________________________________   

















 
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205 

 
Town Manager’s Office   • 43 Bombardier Road • 802-893-6655 • FAX: 893-1005 

 
 

Selectboard Legislative & Fiscal Analysis 
Meeting Date: May 16, 2016 
Agenda Item: Portable Toilets for July 4th  
Prepared By: Erik Wells, Director of Administration & Community Affairs  

 
Selectboard Action Requested 
Motion to allocate $1,720 in the FY ’16 contingency budget for portable toilets on July 4.   
 
Legislative Analysis 
Milton’s Independence Day Celebration draws thousands of attendees each year. The 
fireworks display in the evening is best viewed at Bombardier Park, where many event 
attendees choose to view the display. 
 
In previous years, a public health issue has arisen as the bathroom facilities in the block 
house of Bombardier Park East have been unable to handle the demand of so many 
people, and have become unsanitary after repeated use throughout the day.  
 
To improve upon the event and experience of residents and guests, it is recommended 
that portable toilet facilities are rented. The suggested quantity would be 17 standard 
units and 3 enhanced access units, staff recommends based on the following rubric by 
the Hartigan Company, with an estimated 5,000 attendees for the fireworks display. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Analysis  
The cost for the suggested quantity of portable toilets is $1,720. This expense has not 
been allocated in the FY ’16 budget. Funds in the contingency budget could be utilized 
for this expense. There is an unencumbered balance of $49,129 in the fund.  



Memo 
To: Donna Barlow Casey,  Town Manager and Milton Selectboard  

From: Kym Duchesneau, Recreation Coordinator 

Date: May 12, 2016 

Re:  Town of Milton Facility and Field Use Application process recommendation  

The Town of Milton Recreation Department receives many Facility and Field Use Applications from 
community members, organizations, youth sports, school groups and others to reserve the 
pavilion (birthday parties, school/scout/sports gatherings, graduation parties, etc) on the East side 
of Bombardier Park, as well as the many playing fields and other facilities on both sides of the 
Park. These applications have increased tremendously over the past few years due to the growth 
and popularity of the new playground equipment, revitalized tennis courts as well as the increase 
in children and adults taking part in sports and other outdoor activities. 

 In 2014, Milton Recreation received 48  Facility and Field Use application requests which brought 
in $2570 in revenue. In 2015, 69 applications were received with $3725 in revenue. The 2016 
season is on track to meet or exceed these numbers. Of the 117 applications processed in 2014 
and 2015, 102 were for smaller events such as birthday parties and youth sports. 

Currently, in adherence with the Town’s Administrative Code, department heads from Recreation, 
Buildings & Grounds, Risk Management  (Town Manager’s Office), Police, Fire, Rescue and 
Health/Zoning must review and sign off on each and every application regardless of the size/scope 
of the proposed event. Due to the increased volume of applications over recent years, this process 
has become time-consuming for Recreation Staff and department heads alike, as the large 
majority of applications received are for small gatherings (e.g. children's birthday parties) at the 
pavilion or Milton youth sports groups’ games on playing fields. 

To streamline this application procedure and improve efficiency, Recreation Staff recommends 
simplifying the process by respectfully asking the Selectboard to give authority to the Town 
Manager to designate Recreation Staff as the responsible party to review and approve/deny 
Facility and Field Use applications in cases where there are 150 or less attendees expected and/or 
unless there are proposed activities which may require further review/approval from another 
Town department.  

If you have questions or need further explanation about any of this, please let me know. Thank 
you for the consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kym Duchesneau 



POLICY                2016-1 
   
To: Milton Selectboard 

From:   Kym Duchesneau, Recreation Coordinator 
 
Re: Facility and Field Use Application Procedure 
 
Date: 

 
May 9, 2016 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
EFFECTIVE DATE -  Immediately 
PURPOSE: This policy updates the regulation and use of Town roads, streets, parks and municipal 

facilities for other than approved municipal or municipally sponsored uses, for such 
things as street closures, block parties, concessions and events in the Park, etc. This 
document is a rewrite of previous Town policy. 

 
Further, the purpose of this Policy is to develop and maintain a system for the request of 
use of Town Parks, Fields and Facilities.  This Policy does not govern the use of trails 
accessible by Bombardier Road, Park Place or Tennis Court, the Town Forest, the 
Lamoille River Walk and Eagle Mountain. 
 

PROCEDURE:  Use: 
The Town Manager or her/his designee, acting on behalf of the Town of Milton, is 
authorized to take the appropriate action required in accepting, reviewing and approving 
or denying application requests regarding the use of Town Parks, Fields and Facilities.  
 
Concession Vendors in the Park: 
The Town Manager or her/his designee, is authorized to review, negotiate and enter into a 
written agreement with privately owned concession vendor(s), ensuring they will not 
conflict with Town sponsored leagues/programs, as he/she deems in the best interest of 
the Town of Milton.   
 
Reservation of Park Fields and Facilities: 
Recreation facilities, fields and parks are reserved on a first come, first served basis. The 
process for completing and processing such requests will be as required by the Town 
Manager. The Town Manager may designate Town Staff to receive, review and process 
these requests. Large or complex events may warrant further review and approval by 
Buildings & Grounds, Police, Fire, Health/Zoning Staff, Risk Management, the Town 
Manager and Selectboard and, after further review, additional services and additional fees 
and may be required such as a security deposit,  potable water, dumpsters, port-o-lets, 
traffic control, etc. If required, these services shall be scheduled by Town Staff with fees 
set by the Town Manager or her/his designee and paid for by the applicant.  
 
 
 



Form: 
The Town Manager or her/his designee may create and revise the Facility and Field Use 
Application form and the Application for Entertainment Permit form and their respective 
procedures as she/he deems appropriate.   
 
Fees: 
Fees for the use of fields, parks and facilities will be assessed by the Town Manager or 
her/his designee and assessed according to the most current Facility and Field Use Fee 
schedule. 
 

POLICY:            
1. The Selectboard shall give the Town Manager authority to designate Town Staff the ability to receive, 

review and process facility and field use requests. 
2. The Selectboard shall give the Town Manager or her/his designee general authority to approve or reject 

requests for events to take place on Town streets/roads and/or in Town parks. 
3. The Town Manager or her/his designee at her/his discretion may seek the approval or input from the 

Selectboard on individual requests as they arise. It is specifically intended that it is not necessary for 
each individual proposal to be approved by the Selectboard. 

4. Written approval may be given by the Town Manager or her/his designee only under the following 
general parameters: 

a. The gatherings shall be purely social in nature and shall not operate in a fashion as to preclude 
the use of Town roads, streets or parks by pedestrians and emergency vehicles. The gatherings 
shall be non-commercial and no admission charge shall be requested. If this is the case, an 
Entertainment Permit may be required. 

b. Gatherings on public roads or streets shall not be permitted to have “live” music or serve or 
consume alcohol. If this is the case, an Entertainment Permit may be required. 

c. Alcoholic beverages shall not be permitted for sale or consumption at events held in municipal 
parks or other Town owned facilities unless permitted by the Liquor Control Board.  

 
 Approved by the Milton Selectboard, acting in regular session on Mon, May 16, 2016  
 
Dated at Milton, Vermont this 16th day of May, 2016 
 
MILTON SELECTBOARD 
 
_______________________________ _____________________________ 
Darren Adams, Chairperson Ken Nolan, Vice-Chairperson 

 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
John Bartlett, Clerk John Cushing 

 

_______________________________ 
John Pilasik 

 
Filed with the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this ______ day of _______, 2016 
 

Attest: _______________________________________________________________   
                                                 Milton Town Clerk  



































































































 
TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205 

 
Town Manager’s Office   • 43 Bombardier Road • 802-893-6655 • FAX: 893-1005 

 
 

Selectboard Legislative & Fiscal Analysis (Draft, pending final VTrans approval) 
Meeting Date: May 16, 2016 
Agenda Item: McMullen Road Sidewalk Project  
Prepared By: Erik Wells, Director of Administration & Community Affairs  

 
Selectboard Action Required 
To award a construction bid to All Seasons Excavating and authorize the Town Manager 
to enter into a contract with Donald L. Hamlin Consulting Engineers to serve as the 
construction inspection firm for the McMullen Road sidewalk project.  
 
Legislative Analysis 
In September 2013 the Town received notification it was being awarded a State of 
Vermont, Agency of Transportation grant from the Municipal Assistance Bureau (MAB) 
bike & pedestrian program for design and construction of 4,040 linear feet of sidewalk 
on McMullen Road to connect existing sidewalk on Hobbs Road and Railroad Street. The 
grant application was approved in July of 2013. The grant award amount is up to 
$423,000 including a 10% local match.  
 
The VTrans MAB Bike & Pedestrian Program provides Federal funding for either the 
scoping or design/construction of bike and pedestrian improvements. The authorized 
cooperative agreement (CA) was received in December, 2013. Funding expires 
December 31, 2017.  
 
The Selectboard adopted a resolution that authorized the application and included 
provisions to allow the Town Manager to apply for, accept the grant, make necessary 
budget adjustments and to expend funds required to implement the grant. The 
resolution also stated the Selectboard was committed to provide the required local 
matching funds for the project. 
 
At its March 17, 2014 meeting the Selectboard authorized a resolution to sole source 
professional engineering consultant services with Aldrich + Elliot Water Resource 
Engineers in the amount of $17,000 for preliminary/ final engineering. These 
engineering costs are not eligible for reimbursement by the grant, but can be counted 
toward the local matching funds requirement. 
 
A+E put together the project design from July 2014 to January 2015, expenses paid to 
date are $13,600. Outstanding expenses due to A+E are bid document development, 
analysis and advertising costs (invoices forthcoming). In August 2015 the Town agreed 
to a permanent easement at 3 McMullen Road with Charles Preska for $1,800 to 
relocate a water valve. There were legal fees involved in securing this easement.  
 



 

 
 

In March 2016 Erik Wells, Director of Administration assumed the role of Municipal 
Project Manager (MPM) for this sidewalk project. In April 2016 trees were removed 
from the sidewalk ROW by DJ’s Tree Service. In early May power poles were relocated 
and the transfer of wires is pending in the next two weeks.  
 
Required by VTrans for the project are construction inspection services to provide daily 
work review to specification, material quantity tracking and quality control for the 
contractor. The following outlines the procurement process for the construction 
inspection firm, following the guidelines required by VTrans to award this work under 
the grant. Follow this link to view the entire VTrans process followed for these types of 
grant awards, we are currently in Phase C. 
 
Inspection Services Award Process: 
A request for proposals (RFP) was advertised on April 11 by VTrans on project posting 
sites, the Town of Milton website and an announcement regarding the bid appeared in 
the Milton Independent, the Town’s paper of record.  
 
Separately sealed technical proposals and cost estimates were received by the deadline 
of 5 PM on Tuesday, April 26th from the following firms: 

• Sterling Staff Management 
• Ruggiano Engineering  
• Hamlin Consulting Engineers  
• John Turner Consulting  

 
Bid documents were opened by Town Manager Donna Barlow Casey, Public Works 
Supervisor Dustin Keelty and VTrans Project Manager Nick Meltzer on Thursday, April 
28th. Director of Administration Erik Wells, serving as the Municipal Project Manager 
(MPM) was unable to attend the opening due to an unforeseen personal matter which 
caused him to be out of state. Wells reviewed the documents upon his return on Friday, 
April 29th.  
 
The review committee of Barlow Casey, Keelty and Wells met after independent 
document review on Friday, May 6th to discuss overall objectives in conjunction with the 
following scoring rubric for technical proposals. The VTrans procurement process stated 
that cost estimates were to be submitted in separately sealed envelopes by bidders and 
cost was not to be used as a scoring factor in selecting the inspection firm.  

 

http://vtransengineering.vermont.gov/sites/aot_program_development/files/documents/ltf/Municipal%20Assistance%20Bureau%20-%202014%20Local%20Projects%20GuideBook.pdf


 

 
 

Following group discussion, each committee member scored the proposals.  
 
Donald J. Hamlin Consulting Engineers emerged as the highest rated firm.  
 
The estimate for inspection services is $44,814. Once a construction schedule is 
confirmed with the contractor the estimate will be firmer. The resolution asks that the 
Selectboard authorizes the Town Manager to enter into a contract with Donald J. 
Hamlin Consulting Engineers. These services are covered by the grant award.  
 
Construction Contractor Bid Process 
 
A+E assembled the construction bid documents and final site plans for McMullen 
Sidewalk. A RFP was released on April 19th. A non-mandatory pre-bid conference was 
held on April 29th which included a walk on the project site.  
 
Bids were opened at 1 PM on Tuesday, May 10th by Josh Elliot of A+E. Staff present were 
Erik Wells, Dustin Keelty, Bruce Trombly and Amie Paquette. A total of eight (8) 
contractors submitted bids.  
 

• JP Sicard  
• All Seasons Excavating 
• GW Tatro 
• DCS 
• Courtland Construction  
• ECI 
• SD Ireland  
• Munson Earthmoving  

 
All Seasons Excavating was the apparent low bidder at $267,544.  
 
Jason Booth, Project Design Engineer at A + E, is certifying the bid and VTrans will give 
final approval for award by Monday, May 16th so the Selectboard may authorize the 
resolution.  
 
A preliminary construction schedule should be available for the May 16th meeting. A 
preconstruction meeting will be scheduled soon after the contracts are awarded.  
 
Fiscal Analysis  
 
Impact fee funds were identified in the FY ’14- ’19 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and 
FY ’15-’20 (CIP) totaling $42,300 to be used for the local project match. The impact fee 
study committee, in its April 2016 report to the Selectboard, verified that these funds 
are available. The project budget in accordance to the grant award, and the estimate of 
actual expenses are located at the end of this document.  
 



 

 
 

 
Note: The $13,600 for engineering is an ineligible expense for grant reimbursement 
because it was sole sourced. The $13,600 can be counted toward the local match 
required. Pending from A + E are invoices for writing the bid, advertising the bid and 
analyzing the bid.  
 
The Finance Department is setting up a project budget to track expenses for this work 
and submit monthly requisitions for grant reimbursement for eligible expenses. The 
greatly lower construction bid than anticipated when the grant was awarded has 
resulted in a lower estimated local match amount. In the budget, I’ve added a 10% 
contingency to the construction cost per the advice of VTrans. Impact fees are able to 
cover up to the originally estimated local match amount of $42,300 in accordance with 
the grant award of up to $423,000, but the Town match may will be lower. The grant is a 
reimbursement program, so the Town must pay all expenses first, and then get the 
funds back from VTrans.   
 
I am proud to report that with Selectboard approval this project can be green lit and 
construction can start in the coming weeks.  



Revenue Description Account Code Budget Estimate as of 5/12/2016
Impact Fee Transfer in 38-00-000-301.25 $42,300.00 $37,215.19 Matching Funds 
General Fund Transfer In 38-00-000-301.25 $0.00 Potential Matching Funds.
State Grant Award 38-00-000-385.25 $380,700.00 $334,936.71 State Grant Award

Total Revenue $423,000.00 $372,151.90

Expenses Description Account Code Budget 
Professional Services

Engineering Services $17,000.00 $15,000.00
Right of Ways/Easements $4,506.50 $4,506.50

Construction Inspection $44,814.00 $44,814.00
Local Project Management $6,250.00 $5,000.00

Advertising $600.00 $633.00

Total Professional Services 38-30-430-330.25 $73,170.50 $69,953.50

Construction Services
Tree Removal $7,900.00 $7,900.00
Construction $308,089.50 $267,544.00

Construction Contingency $33,840.00 $26,754.40

Total Construction Services  38-30-430-450.25 $349,829.50 $302,198.40

Total Expenses $423,000.00 $372,151.90

Matching Funds total much equal  10% of the final Grant Award



RESOLUTION 
Town of Milton Selectboard  

 
 

McMullen Road Sidewalk Construction Bid Award 
 

WHEREAS, The Town of Milton has received a Bike and Pedestrian Grant up to $423,000 with a 10% 
local match required from the Vermont Agency of Transportation (VTrans) to construct 4,040 feet of 
sidewalk on McMullen Road; and,   
 
WHEREAS, the Town has followed the bid procurement process required by VTrans for Federal and 
State grant dollars, and a request for bids was issued in April 2016 to seek qualified firms to provide 
construction services for the sidewalk project; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the contract shall be awarded to the lowest bidding firm; and, 
 
WHEREAS, eight (8) firms submitted bids in response to the bid invitation ranging in price from $267,544 
to $377,758; and,  
 
WHEREAS, project design firm Aldrich + Elliot Water Resource Engineers and  representatives from 
VTrans reviewed the responses and determined that All Seasons Excavating submitted the lowest bid at 
$267,544; and, 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the McMullen Sidewalk Construction Project is awarded to All 
Seasons Excavating and the Town Manager is authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 
Dated at Milton, Vermont this ______ day of _________, 2016 
 
MILTON SELECTBOARD 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Darren Adams, Chairperson Kenneth Nolan, Vice-Chairperson 

 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
John Bartlett,  Clerk John Palasik  

 

 

_______________________________ 
John Cushing 
 
Filed with the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this ______ day of _______, 2016 
 
Attest: _______________________________________________________________   



RESOLUTION 
Town of Milton Selectboard  

 
 

McMullen Road Sidewalk Construction Inspection 
 

WHEREAS, The Town of Milton has received a Bike and Pedestrian Grant up to $423,000 with a 10% 
local match required from the Vermont Agency of Transportation (VTrans) to construct 4,040 feet of 
sidewalk on McMullen Road; and,   
 
WHEREAS, VTrans requires municipal project oversight including inspection and sampling/testing of 
construction materials; and,  
 
WHEREAS, this oversight may be contracted out to a firm following the required VTrans procurement 
process if the required expertise is not held by Town staff; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Town has followed the bid procurement process required by VTrans for Federal and 
State grant dollars, and a request for proposals was issued in April 2016 to seek qualified firms to 
provide construction inspection services for the sidewalk project; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the contract shall be awarded based on a review committee’s recommendation using the 
scoring criteria to assess technical responses submitted by firms outlined in the VTrans procurement 
process; and, 
 
WHEREAS, four (4) firms submitted proposals in response to the bid invitation; and, 
 
WHEREAS, a review committee of staff evaluated and scored the proposals using the required process 
and criteria; and,  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Manager is authorized to enter into a contract and execute 
the necessary documents with Donald J. Hamlin Consulting Engineers for Construction Inspection 
Services on the McMullen Road Sidewalk Project.  
 
Dated at Milton, Vermont this ______ day of _________, 2016 
 
MILTON SELECTBOARD 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Darren Adams, Chairperson Kenneth Nolan, Vice-Chairperson 

 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
John Bartlett,  Clerk John Palasik  

 

_______________________________ 
John Cushing 
 
Filed with the Milton Town Clerk’s Office this ______ day of _______, 2016 
 
Attest: _______________________________________________________________   

























 

Selectboard Minutes Page 1 of 4        May 2nd, 2016 
 

Milton Selectboard Meeting Minutes 1 
May 2, 2016 Immediately Following the Liquor Control Board Meeting 2 

Municipal Building Community Room 3 
       4 
Selectboard Members Present:  Darren Adams, Chair Kenneth Nolan, Vice Chair; John Bartlett, Clerk; 5 
John Cushing, Member; John Palasik, Member 6 

Selectboard Members Not Present:  None 7 

Staff Members Present: Erik Wells, Director- Administration & Community Affairs; Jacob Hemmerick, 8 
Planning Director; John Gifford, Interim Finance Director; Nathan Lavallee, Water/Wastewater 9 
Superintendent; Kym Duchesneau, Recreation Coordinator  10 
 11 
Others Present: Peter Anthony 12 
 13 
I. Call to Order –  Adams called the meeting to order at 6:10 PM 14 
 15 
II. Flag Salute – Adams led the attendees in a Salute to the Flag.  16 

 17 
III. Agenda Review- New Business Item B, Bombardier Property Financing & Extension was moved 18 

to become item A under discussions 19 
 20 

IV. Public Forum- None 21 
 22 

V. Declarations 23 
A. Kids to Parks Day Saturday, May 21st  24 

  Duchesneau explained this resolution for national kids to parks day, encouraging youth  25 
  in the community to use park facilities on May 21st. Bartlett moved to approve the  26 
  resolution as presented, second by Palasik. Approved unanimously.  27 

 28 
VI. Discussions 29 

A. Bombardier Property Financing  30 
Gifford provided a summary that financing options had been requested from three financial 31 
institutions. His recommendation is a bond anticipation note (BAN) from People’s United 32 
Bank with a 1.35% interest rate. Cushing moved to finance the bond with Gifford’s 33 
recommended action, second by Bartlett. Approved unanimously. 34 
 35 

B. Water Loss Mitigation Update 36 
Lavallee updated the Board that 130 of the 160 gallons of water that were being lost per 37 
minute have been identified and repaired or have repairs pending. Water loss will be at 9% 38 
which is excellent for the system. The SCADA system now has a touch screen which can 39 
assisting in identifying leaks in the short term by pinpointing anomalies.  40 
 41 

C. Impact Fees- Recommendations Moving Forward 42 
Financial Consultant Peter Anthony provided the Board with recommendations to consider 43 
moving forward as a follow up to the April 25th Impact Fee presentation by the staff review 44 
committee. He stated there is a process issue to explore, and to examine the long view and 45 
what impact fees are meant to accomplish into the future for the community. Impact fees 46 
need to focus on mitigation and not replacement, therefore making sure a connection 47 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 2 of 4        May 2nd, 2016 
 

between growth and the offset of the impact is crucial. He recommended a working group 48 
of senior staff convene throughout the year to work through the capital planning process 49 
and the revenue sources like impact fees that are tied to projects. The categories could be 50 
removed from the impact fee collection methodology- the emphasis must be the projects 51 
taking place during a fiscal year and why they are being undertaken. The Planning 52 
Department is tasked with predicting growth and impact fee revenue from residential 53 
development, and collecting and tracking the impact fees assessed. The pieces will 54 
mechanically fall into place for administration, it’s up to the Selectboard to set the policy 55 
level decisions. Barlow Casey added further focus and clarity for the capital improvement 56 
planning process and bigger picture are needed. A move needs to be made away from a 57 
wish list concept and the 5 year CIP is hard to follow in its present state. Focus and strategic 58 
work is needed. 59 
 60 

VII. New Business 61 
A. Irrevocable Offer of Dedication, Pathway Easement 62 

Hemmerick explained this is a twenty-foot wide pathway easement prioritized in the Town 63 
Plan and dedicated as a result of a Development Review Board Planned Unit Development 64 
(PUD) Industrial Subdivision, Boundary Line Adjustment & Site Plan approval at 78 Precast 65 
Road & 59 Catamount Drive from Camp Holdings, LLC, Owner/Applicant and Bellavance 66 
Properties, LLC, Owner. There was discussion regarding who would pay for the fence on the 67 
pathway. Bartlett moved to approve the resolution as presented, second by Nolan. 68 
Approved unanimously. 69 
 70 

B. Finance Director Position and Wage Scale Classification  71 
Barlow Casey asked the Board to consider adjusting the Finance Director’s classification on 72 
the non-represented employee wage and salary schedule. She researched similar 73 
communities and recommends an adjustment to grade 22 with a salary range of 74 
approximately $72,000 - $92,000 in order to attract candidates to the position with the 75 
level of qualifications and experience the Board has articulated. Discussion took place to 76 
discuss a reclassification of the Finance Deputy Director classification, currently a created 77 
but unfilled position in the Town. Barlow Casey explained depending on the pool of 78 
candidates may want to hire someone at the Deputy level before promoting to Director 79 
level. Bartlett moved to accept the resolution after striking clause five and the language to 80 
reclassify the deputy finance director position, second by Palasik. Approved unanimously. 81 
Discussion then took place regarding the Finance Director job description, the Board 82 
suggested some minor edits that Barlow Casey will implement.  83 
 84 

VIII. Manager’s Report 85 
Barlow Casey stated that Lindsey Sewasky is the new Administrative Assistant in DPW, the Town 86 
is excited to have her on board. She attended the ground breaking for Elm Place, the new senior 87 
housing community on Bombardier Road. Discussion took place regarding when to hold a 88 
special meeting for the CIP, Monday, May 26th was decided upon. The Board asked for updates 89 
regarding the security system in building, Beebe Hill road repair and fee schedule for 90 
photocopier costs.  91 
 92 

IX. Warrant Report #24 93 
Bartlett reviewed warrant report #24 in the amount of $108,875.81, he mentioned a few items 94 
in random order.  95 

 96 
 97 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 3 of 4        May 2nd, 2016 
 

- Business Credit Card Services 98 
     - $53.45 iPhone case - "Emergency Purchase" - sales tax paid 99 
     - $74.18 fifty feet Cat5 cable - "Emergency Purchase" - sales tax paid 100 
 101 
- Mark & Jay Curtiss, $600 - bought back cemetery plot purchased 2001 102 
- Lacey's, $347.60 - carpet needed for newly created Finance Office Space 103 
- Landworks, $11,752.12 - Services 1/8 - 2/18/16  (TIF, paid with BAN) 104 
- Office Furniture Exchange, $1,937 - used office furniture for Town Manager office and new 105 
Finance office 106 
- Sync/Amazon.com, $859.90 - MPD purchase of new high res digital camera and 50-300mm 107 
zoom lense ("paid for by $4,000 GHSP grant") 108 
- Vermont Trophy & Engraving, $46.60 - signature stamps for executive staff 109 
 110 
Bartlett moved to approve warrant report #24 in the amount of $108,875.81, second by 111 
Cushing. Approved unanimously. 112 
 113 

X. Supplemental Warrant 114 
Bartlett reviewed the supplemental warrant in the amount of $16,452.96. Bartlett moved to 115 
approve the supplemental warrant, second by Cushing. Approved unanimously. 116 
 117 

XI. Minutes of April 18 and April 25 118 
Bartlett moved to approve the meeting minutes from April 18 and April 25 as presented. 119 
Second by Cushing. Approved unanimously. 120 
 121 

XII. Executive Session 122 
Bartlett moved to find premature public knowledge about Contract Negotiations and Real 123 
Estate would cause the Town or person to suffer a substantial disadvantage.   Second by Nolan. 124 
Approved unanimously.  125 
  126 
Bartlett moved to enter into Executive Session to discuss Contract Negotiations and Real Estate 127 
under the provisions of V.S.A. Title 1 Section 313 and include Barlow Casey. Second by Nolan.  128 
Approved unanimously. 129 
 130 
Entered executive session at 8:30 PM 131 
 132 
Cushing moved to close Executive Session at  10:02 PM.  Second by Bartlett. Approved  133 
unanimously.  134 
 135 
Bartlett moved to extend the purchase and sales agreement expiration date to June 3, 2016 for 136 
the Bombardier Property purchase and authorize the Town Manager to sign the paperwork, 137 
second by Cushing. Approved unanimously. 138 
 139 

XIII. Adjournment  140 
Bartlett moved to adjourn the Selectboard Meeting. Second by Cushing. Approved 141 
unanimously. 142 
 143 
Adams adjourned the meeting at 10:05 PM.  144 
   145 
 146 



 

Selectboard Minutes Page 4 of 4        May 2nd, 2016 
 

 147 
Respectfully Submitted, 148 

___________________________________ Date: _______________________ 149 
John Bartlett, Selectboard Clerk 150 
 151 
Filed with Milton Town Clerk’s Office on this __________ day of __________, _____ 152 
 153 
 ATTEST: ____________________________________ Milton Town Clerk                          154 


	Milton SB Agenda Packet 5.16.16
	Milton SB Agenda Packet 5.16.16
	signed agenda
	Resolution Highway Clark Building Fire
	National Public Works Week 2016
	Independence Day Celebrations 2016
	L&F Toliets
	/
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	Memo Facility and Field Use App process recommendation 2016
	Proposed Policy Amend Field Use Application DRAFT 2016 kmd
	POLICY

	Facility_Use_3
	Impact Fee Questions and Answers
	FinalInterfundLoanMemo
	Bombardier BAN
	L&F McMullen Sidewalk
	/
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	Resolution_McMullen Sidewalk Construction
	Resolution_McMullen Sidewalk Construction Inspection
	warrant 25
	SB Minutes 5.2.16 draft

	Milton SB Agenda Packet 5.16.16
	signed agenda
	Resolution Highway Clark Building Fire
	National Public Works Week 2016
	Independence Day Celebrations 2016
	L&F Toliets
	/
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	Memo Facility and Field Use App process recommendation 2016
	Proposed Policy Amend Field Use Application DRAFT 2016 kmd
	POLICY

	Facility_Use_3
	Impact Fee Questions and Answers
	FinalInterfundLoanMemo
	Bombardier BAN
	L&F McMullen Sidewalk
	/
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	Resolution_McMullen Sidewalk Construction
	Resolution_McMullen Sidewalk Construction Inspection
	warrant 25
	SB Minutes 5.2.16 draft


	mcmullen budget
	Sheet1

	Milton SB Agenda Packet 5.16.16
	Milton SB Agenda Packet 5.16.16
	signed agenda
	Resolution Highway Clark Building Fire
	National Public Works Week 2016
	Independence Day Celebrations 2016
	L&F Toliets
	/
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	Memo Facility and Field Use App process recommendation 2016
	Proposed Policy Amend Field Use Application DRAFT 2016 kmd
	POLICY

	Facility_Use_3
	Impact Fee Questions and Answers
	FinalInterfundLoanMemo
	Bombardier BAN
	L&F McMullen Sidewalk
	/
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	Resolution_McMullen Sidewalk Construction
	Resolution_McMullen Sidewalk Construction Inspection
	warrant 25
	SB Minutes 5.2.16 draft

	Milton SB Agenda Packet 5.16.16
	signed agenda
	Resolution Highway Clark Building Fire
	National Public Works Week 2016
	Independence Day Celebrations 2016
	L&F Toliets
	/
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	Memo Facility and Field Use App process recommendation 2016
	Proposed Policy Amend Field Use Application DRAFT 2016 kmd
	POLICY

	Facility_Use_3
	Impact Fee Questions and Answers
	FinalInterfundLoanMemo
	Bombardier BAN
	L&F McMullen Sidewalk
	/
	TOWN OF MILTON, VERMONT  05468-3205

	Resolution_McMullen Sidewalk Construction
	Resolution_McMullen Sidewalk Construction Inspection
	warrant 25
	SB Minutes 5.2.16 draft



